Printed by Linda Williama 4727/

From: Linda Williams

To: Cleveland Ferguson

Subject: fwd: 580071
===URGENT=NOTE========4/27/98 . 3:2a; =
Hi Cleveland. I have the orde:
approving resale agreement and it
references on page 1, para 1, Tnr]
LLC and Tel-Link of Florida, LLC;
however it did not go to the agenda
like that. How do we handle this?

Fwd=by:=Cleveland=Fer=4/27/98==4:2 4p.m
Fwd to: Linda Williams
CC: Kimberley Pena

Per Kim:

Due to a scrivener's error, we fail:i
to include Tel-Link, LLC in the dock::
titlle. Please revise the title t.,
reflect this name (alrsady on the
order}. Thank you.
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